
Bob Daigh 

From: Terron Evertson 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 4:48 PM 
To: Cynthia Long; Dan Gattis; Lisa Birkman; Ron Morrison; Valerie Covey 
Cc: Bob Daigh 
Subject: Proposed OFF ROW work 

Dear Judge and Commissioners, 

Below is proposed Off Right of Way work for your consideration as part of the September 23, 2014 Commissioner's 
Court. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns that I might address. 

J. Terron Evertson, P.E. 
Director of Road and Bridge 
Williamson County, TX 
(512) 943-3849 

Precinct 4 

Ricky and Cheryle Kruger 
5090CR 100 
Hutto, TX 78634 

Grade and repair driveway. Mr. Kruger has experienced damage to his driveway as a result of recent storm 
events. Road and Bridge is currently conducting major maintenance of a relief channel and also grading roadway 
channels near around his property. Once those activities are completed, we propose to restore Mr. Kruger's driveway to 
its pre-existing condition (no upgrade). Restoration would include grading and replacement of gravel surface. 

Time Frame: Once started we do not anticipate Off ROW driveway repair work to proceed for more than a day. 
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